From: BTSN @ simplybluegroup.com>

Sent: 08 March 2024 14:09

To: Accounts
Subject: RE: Stromeferry

Attachments: ViewPaymentSummary.pdf

! CAUTION ! This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi everyone,

| recall the reference came from s
include reference XX100/489C.

, so | found it on an earlier email. As per the attached, payment is made to

Have a good weekend.
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This confidential communication issued by or on behalf of Simply Blue Holdings Ltd., or a company within its group, is intended for
the addressee or his/her authorised servant or agent only. The sender accepts no responsibility for unauthorised copying or
processing of this transmission by any third party and disclaims any liability for any loss or damage arising as a result. Unauthorised
recipients are requested to contact the sender immediately and to destroy this message.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.



